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Mr. Troy Rendell 

Florida Public Service Commission xE 0 39: I.-,._. + 
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Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Service Management Systems, Inc.; PSC Docket No. 021228-WS 
Application for Staff Assisted Water and Sewer Rate Increase in Brevard County 
Our File No. 36082.02 

Dear Troy: 

As promised, I am attaching hereto a letter from the local realtor who works in 
the area near Service Management Systems, Inc.’s existing service territory. As noted 
in his attached letter, the Utility would have to pay approximately $475 per month 
plus cost for renovations, etc. in order to rent suitable office space for the Utility 
offices. I believe this is the best information available concerning reasonable rental 
cost for the building the Utility is now utilizing. 

If you have any further questions or need any further information in this regard, 
please let me know. 

Sincerely, 
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MMS Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
SEC 7- Ryan Fitch 
OTH James Bates 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 

Robert Frazier, Esquire 
Marty Sadkin 
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sqrtemk 30,2003 

James Bates 
235 Hammock Shore Drive 
Metboume .Beach, lX 32951 

RE: Service Management Systems, hc. 
Office Rental Space 

Dcar MI. Batcs: 

As you ~ e q ~ e ~ t e d ,  1. have r c v i m d  available rental pxopertics i x ~  close jmximity xo the 
Aquarina dcveIopmmt and determined what ofice space 15 available nmby and at what 
price. Based upon my knowledge of the area, 1 believe your company could obtain ofice 
mtal space of approximately 150-200 square fett for M75 per month in mtal expense, 
The tcnant, typically, would be responsible for movstjons, furnishings and %res. 

If you need anything further, please let me know. 

Sinccr a v. 

Bro ker/Owner 
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